Verb To Be

1a. Read the email.

From: Valerie Hudson <v.hudson@explorelondon.org>

To: Mr and Mrs Curtis <herbcurtis@americainternet.coms
Subject: Welcome party

Date: Mon, May 8 2006 09:15:53

Dear Mr Curtis,
My name is Valerie and | am your tour guide for the Explore
London tour,

Explore London Tours would like to invite you to a welcome
party at the Regent Hotel, London on Sunday, May 14 at 7:30
p.m. Come for a drink and meet the other people on your tour.

if you have any questions about your tour, please email me or
phone our head office in London on 0207 954 6178.

We look forward to seeing you,

Valerie Hudson
Explore London Tours “London ... In Style”
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1b. What is the email about?

1c. Answer the questions.

1) What is Explore London?

2) Who is Valerie?

3) Where is the welcome party?

4) When is the welcome party?
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2. Listen. Complete the receptionist’s gquestions.

What's your first name?
your surname?
do you spell it?

Where are you ?
you a student?
How old you?
o vyouraddress?
What's postcode?
your e-mail address?
What's your ?

3. Listen. Complete the information.

First name

Surname

Country / City
Student

Age

Address

Postcode

E-mail address

Phone number

Mabile phone

4, Listen and write down information about the person.
a)

His name is ...

b)
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d)

5. Listen and fill in the blanks with your, my, his, her, their our.

I'm ltalian.

_ family are from Rome.

You're in level 1.

Thisis ______ classroom.

He's the Director of Studies.

name is Michael.

She's your teacher.

— name is Lucy.

Wl:'rc_an international school.

'fhey‘rc new students.

6. Translate the sentences.

1) HerosoTto ume e Meopri.

2) Toit e ot Codun.

3) ToBa e HaWEeTo y4uauLe.

4) Heiinara 4aHTa e po30Ba.

5) TexHwWAT Kypc e mHoro aobup.
6) Kak ce ka3sa Ton?

7) Ot Kkbge e 1A?

8) Tosa TeoaTa 6aba nu e?

9) Te3u KNHYOBE TBOM NK Ca?

= lec_ﬁ;pls are from different countries.

—_____ names are Tina and Daniel.
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